MINUTES OF THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MEETING HELD ON June 10, 2019

The Board of the Grady County Commissioners met on this day for a regularly scheduled meeting with the following board members: Kirk Painter, Ralph Beard, and Jeff Autry.

The meeting was called to order and roll call: Kirk Painter, Ralph Beard and Jeff Autry, Mike Walker was absent.

The meeting was opened with the "Pledge of Allegiance"

Ralph Beard made a motion to approve the minutes of the June 3, 2019 meeting. It was seconded by Kirk Painter. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard, and Abstain: Jeff Autry.

GCEMA/Fire Report/Safety Director: Dale Thompson reported to the Commissioners that there is an event called Wheels and Wings on Saturday morning at the airport. He said the cert team was setting up a booth. He told them that FEMA was coming to Grady County to report on the damage from the flooding. Kim Duke was at the meeting and told the Commissioners that they had 19 apparatus respond to the fire on Thursday. Kim also informed them that there would be regular training tonight.

There was a presentation from Kellpro on time clocks. Kaegan Clark was there to speak with the Commissioners, Rachel Rollins, and Max Anderson was also in attendance to set up a demonstration and answer any questions.

Kirk Painter made a motion to table to move forward on repairs to the Sheriff's office building. It was seconded by Ralph Beard. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard and AYE: Jeff Autry.

Ralph Beard made a motion to approve the detention transportation contract with the State of Oklahoma, office of Juvenile affairs. It was seconded by Kirk Painter. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard and AYE: Jeff Autry.

Ralph Beard made a motion to approve the detention service agreement with Sequoyah Enterprises. It was seconded by Kirk Painter. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard and AYE: Jeff Autry.

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve the 2019 Drug Plan Handbook. It was seconded by Ralph Beard. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard and AYE: Jeff Autry.

Ralph Beard made a motion to approve the request for unpaid vacation and sick leave from an employee. It was seconded by Kirk Painter. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard and AYE: Jeff Autry.

83

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve to create the account 0001-2-1800-2017 Shelter Detention Services in accordance with the COA. It was seconded by Ralph Beard. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard and AYE: Jeff Autry.

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve setting the Requisitioning officers as Kirk Painter and Ralph Beard and Receiving Officers as Michael Walker and Kim Thomas for the Juvenile Shelter Requisition Department. It was seconded by Ralph Beard. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard and AYE: Jeff Autry.

Ralph Beard made a motion to approve the removal of Oneta Bennett as receiving officer for the Ninnekah Senior Citizens department (8304) and appoint Sheryl Collins. It was seconded by Kirk Painter. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard and AYE: Jeff Autry.

Kirk Painter made a motion to acknowledge the resignation of Tonya Hodges as the Law Librarian for the Grady County Law Library Board and the appointment of Mary Allen as the new Law Librarian. It was seconded by Ralph Beard. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard and AYE: Jeff Autry.

Ralph Beard made a motion to approve the removal of Raymond Rust from the Grady County Hospital Board. It was seconded by Kirk Painter. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard and AYE: Jeff Autry.

Ralph Beard made a motion to approve the third district nomination of Gary Langham for the Grady County Hospital Board. It was seconded by Kirk Painter. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard and AYE: Jeff Autry.

Kirk Painter made a motion for the approval of accepting donation money from Aaron Warren Enterprise, James & Miranda Broach and Delania & Gary McNatt for the equipment and care of the K-9 law enforcement. It was seconded by Ralph Beard. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard and AYE: Jeff Autry.

Ralph Beard made a motion to approve the agreement with Troy & Banks. It was seconded by Kirk Painter. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard and AYE: Jeff Autry.

Ralph Beard made a motion to approve the agreement with Chickasha Senior Citizens and RRR. It was seconded by Kirk Painter. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard and AYE: Jeff Autry.

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve the maintenance agreement with Standley Systems for Grady County District #1. It was seconded by Ralph Beard. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard and AYE: Jeff Autry.

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve the maintenance agreement with Standley Systems for Grady County Commissioners. It was seconded by Ralph Beard. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard and AYE: Jeff Autry.

Ralph Beard made a motion to approve the ODOT Claim from 324a for the Bridge project over Rush Creek. It was seconded by Kirk Painter. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard and AYE: Jeff Autry.

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve the adoption of the County of Grady FBP Cafeteria plan for the Fiscal Year 2019-2020. It was seconded by Ralph Beard. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard and AYE: Jeff Autry.

Ralph Beard made a motion to accept the bid for double chipping and sealing for 20 miles of County Roads for all Districts from SWH in the amount of \$9460.00 per mile. It was seconded by Kirk Painter. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard, and AYE: Jeff Autry.

Kirk Painter made a motion to table the bid for 2019/2020 Concession Management in the Indoor Arena and Event Center located at the Grady County Fairgrounds and Event Center. It was seconded by Ralph Beard. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard, and AYE: Jeff Autry.

Kirk Painter made a motion to table the bid for one or more 2019 or newer 4WD Telehandler for the Grady County Fairgrounds and Event Center. It was seconded by Ralph Beard. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard, and AYE: Jeff Autry.

Kirk Painter made a motion to table the bid for building materials, concrete footings and erection of a 40'x200' Equipment Storage Annex located at the Grady County Fairgrounds and Event Center. It was seconded by Ralph Beard. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard, and AYE: Jeff Autry.

Kirk Painter made a motion to table the bid commonly used items for all districts in order to review the bid. It was seconded by Ralph Beard. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard, and AYE: Jeff Autry.

Kirk Painter made a motion to accept the applications for Utility/Waterline/Tin horn permits. It was seconded by Ralph Beard. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard and AYE: Jeff Autry.

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve the purchase orders generated by the Grady County governing bodies during the current and previous months and authorize or deny payment of such claims. It was seconded by Ralph Beard. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard and AYE: Jeff Autry.

Blanket Purchase Orders were approved as on file in the Office of the County Clerk.

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve the monthly reports for the following departments: Election Board, Court Clerk, Sheriff, County Clerk, and Treasurer. It was seconded by Ralph Beard. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard, and AYE: Jeff Autry.

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve the estimate of needs and request for appropriations and transfers of appropriations for General, County Highway, Sales Tax FD, GCEMA Revolving. It was seconded by Ralph Beard. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard and AYE: Jeff Autry.

The board approved the appropriations for the allocation for alcoholic beverage tax for towns and cities in the amount of \$20,023.44 for the month of June 2019.

The board approved the cash fund estimate of needs and request for appropriations for the following cash funds:

Appropriations for County Highway Appropriations for County Highway-CBRIF 1 Appropriations for Sheriff Service Fees Appropriations for SWB 911 Fee Appropriations for Treasurer's Mortgage Tax Appropriations for Protest Tax Interest 2015 Appropriations for Protest Tax Interest 2016	\$20,789.92 \$33,555.15 \$965.00 (June) \$54.98
Appropriations for Protest Tax Interest 2017	\$117.16
Appropriations for Protest Tax Interest 2018	
Appropriations for County Clerk M & M Lien	\$27,826.00
Appropriations for County Clerk's Preservati	on \$9,010.00
Appropriations for Visual Inspection	\$.02
Appropriations for Assessor Fee Revolving	\$3,467.00
Appropriations for Emergency Management	\$2,229.60
Appropriations for Law Library	\$2,660.27
Appropriations for Drug Court User Fees	\$503.14
Appropriations for Use Tax	\$137,866.74
Appropriations for LEPC	\$3,000.00
Appropriations for County Sales Tax	Total-\$847,660.89 Fairgrounds-

\$282,120.30, -Sr. Citizens-\$142,360.14 -each center-\$20,337.16, -Fire Tax-\$141,060.15, -each Fire Station-\$7,053.01, -& GMH Sales Tax-\$249,676.46, -Rush Springs EMS-\$6,488.77, -& Tuttle EMS-\$25,955.07.

Before the meeting was over Kirk Painter asked to be excused for another appointment.

Ralph Beard made a motion to adjourn. It was seconded by Jeff Autry. AYE: Ralph Beard AYE: Jeff Autry.

Meeting Adjourned.

Passed and approved the 17th day of June 2019.

Attest: County Clerk

of the Grady County Commissioners The B rd Chairman



Vice Chairman

Member